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RFQ ADDENDUM #1 
 

To: All Bidders 
 
From: Rita V. Brousseau, Chief Procurement Officer 
 
Date: July 16, 2021 
 
Re: RFQ 2021-1 Design Services for 50 Stackpole Street Window Replacement 
 

 

This Addendum modifies and forms a part of the Bid Set documents dated November June 30, 
2021 and consists of one typed page, Briefing Session Attendance Sheet, Asbestos Report & 
Window Drawings. 

 
Where any items called for in the bid documents are supplemented here, the supplemental 
requirements shall be considered as added thereto.  Where any original item is amended, 
voided, or superseded here, the other provisions of such items not specifically amended, 
voided, or superseded shall remain in effect. 
 

Briefing Session Answers to proposer’s questions: 
1. Question:  What type of window are you requiring as an acceptable replacement? 

Answer:  A whole hung window (non-double hung) bottom window to open to allow for 

air conditioning units. 

 

2. Question:  Are there any knows ACM’s in the window areas?  Can you share reports? 

Answer:  Testing has been done and there is no lead and no asbestos in the caulking or 

window areas.  See attached report. 

 

3. Question:  Are you preserving the wood frames around the windows? 

Answer:  Yes, and all arched wood window-fills as well. 

 

4. Question:  RFQ states that some masonry repointing needs to be done, can you 

explain? 

Answer:  Repointing around the windows to preserve the integrity of the window may 

need to be done.  At this time, areas to be repointed have not yet been identified. 

 

5. Question:  Do you have current window drawings? 

Answer:  Yes, they are attached. 

 

NOTE TO ALL BIDDERS:  YOU MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ALL ADDENDA ON YOUR BID 
SUBMISSION FORM WHERE INDICATED OR INCLUDE A COPY OF ADDENDA IN YOUR BID 
SUBMISSION. 


















